From: Brett Donaldson

To: Pelczar, Jennifer S - DNR

Cc: Peter van Houwelingen

Subject: Enforcement Conference Request

Date: Sunday, April 10, 2022 7:50:07 PM
Attachments: WDNR Enforcement Conference Request.pdf

Envirite Final Waste Manifest.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|

Hi Jennifer,

Attached are both the requested response from the telephone conference along with the final
waste manifest from Envirite of Illinois.

Thank you,
Brett Donaldson


mailto:bdonaldson@donaldsonscleaners.com
mailto:Jennifer.Pelczar@wisconsin.gov
mailto:pvhouw@clcl.com

Response to DNR Enforcement Conference Summary Letter dated March 24, 2022.

The numbered paragraphs correspond to the specific items requested in the letter:

1

2

The final TSD signed manifest from Envirite of lllinois, Inc. is attached.

To the best of my recollection, the 9 drums of spent filters were moved from Neenah to
Appleton in February 2020 after receiving notice from the City of Neenah of its intent to
raze the physical building located at 110 W. Cecil St. The building was razed in March
2020.

The drums were removed from the Appleton location in June 2020 when my company,
DOHC vacated the 1835 E. Edgewood Dr. facility.

Because there was room available in the 9 drums, the final filters generated between
September 2019 and June 2020 at the Appleton site were placed in the 9 drums that
arrived from Neenah.

DOHC didn’t own the real property on Cecil Street and wasn’t operating a business at
that location, so there is no disposal documentation for the investigative wastes
(contaminated soil/water). The environmental engineering company likely arranged for
disposal of this waste.

The 9 drums shipped on February 16, 2022, by Enviro-Safe Transportation, LLC only
contained the above referenced filters.

The only hazardous wastes at the referenced locations were inside of the above
referenced 9 drums.

My business operation on Clairemont Drive generated one bag of industrial waste which
| placed in one of the 9 drums taken by Enviro-Safe Transportation, LLC.
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